interpret the Federal manufactured housing construction and safety standards in accordance with this subsection;

• Provide periodic recommendations to the Secretary to adopt, revise, and interpret the procedural and enforcement regulations, including regulations specifying the permissible scope and conduct of monitoring in accordance with subsection (b);

• Be organized and carry out its business in a manner that guarantees a fair opportunity for the expression and consideration of various positions and for public participation.

The MHCC is deemed an advisory committee not composed of Federal employees.

Public Comment: Citizens wishing to make comments on the business of the MHCC are encouraged to register by or before November 25, 2014, by contacting Home Innovation Research Labs; Attention: Kevin Kauffman, 400 Prince Georges Blvd., Upper Marlboro, MD 20774, or email to *mhcc*@ homeinnovation.com. Written comments are encouraged. The MHCC strives to accommodate citizen comments to the extent possible within the time constraints of the meeting agenda. Advance registration is strongly encouraged. The MHCC will also provide an opportunity for public comment on specific matters before the MHCC.

Tentative Agenda

Tuesday, December 2, 2014 From 9:00 a.m. to 5:00 p.m. EST

- I. Call to Order—Chair
- FACA Announcements— Designated Federal Officer (DFO)
- II. Opening Remarks—Chair & DFO
- III. Review and Approve MHCC Minutes from June 26, 2014 teleconference
- IV. Action Item 4: RV Park Model Memorandum dated Oct. 1, 2014— Background presented by HUD staff followed by MHCC discussion
- V. Public comment period #1-Public
- VI. Log 87—Change in minimum
- horizontal dimension § 3280.112
- VII. MHCC Recommendations
- VIII. Discuss and assign reference
 - standards to SubcommitteesTechnical Systems Subcommittee Meeting
 - Review and Approve Technical Systems Subcommittee Minutes from September 16, 2014 teleconference
 - Action Item 2: GAO Report on Ventilation Systems and Air Quality
 - Review Current Log Item: Log 88— Circulating Air Systems—

§3280.715

- General Subcommittee Meeting
- Structure and Design Subcommittee Meeting
- Action Item 3: Southern Yellow Design Values
- Regulatory Enforcement Subcommittee Meeting

Wednesday, December 3, 2014, 9:00 a.m. to 5:00 p.m. EST

- I. Reconvene Meeting—Chair & DFO
- FACA Announcements—DFO II. Roll Call—Administering Organization (AO)
- III. Subcommittee Reports to MHCC
- Technical Systems Subcommittee
- Log 85—Arc Fault Breakers— § 3280.801
- Log 86—Tamper Resistant Receptacles—§ 3280.806(a)
- General Subcommittee
- Structure and Design Subcommittee
- Regulatory Enforcement
- Subcommittee IV. Public comment period #2—Public
- V. Report on Multifamily Housing
 - Issue—Memorandum dated October 3, 2014
- VI. Subcommittees meet to discuss reference standards
 - Technical Systems Subcommittee Meeting
 - General Subcommittee Meeting
 - Structure and Design Subcommittee Meeting
 - Regulatory Enforcement Subcommittee Meeting

Thursday, December 4, 2014, 9:00 a.m. to 5:00 p.m. EST

- I. Reconvene Meeting—Chair & DFO
- FACA Announcements—DFO II. Roll Call—Administering
- Organization (AO)
- III. Report from Department of Energy (DOE) on progress of manufactured housing energy standards
- IV. Subcommittee Reports to MHCC
 - Technical Systems Subcommittee
 - General Subcommittee
 - Structure and Design SubcommitteeRegulatory Enforcement
 - Subcommittee
- V. Public comment period #3—Public
- VI. MHCC reconvenes for final comments and discussion
 - Open discussion
 - Future Meetings/Conference Calls— MHCC
- Closing Announcements—Chair
- VII. Adjourn: 5:00 p.m. EST

Dated: November 6, 2014.

Pamela Beck Danner,

Administrator, Office of Manufactured Housing Programs.

[FR Doc. 2014–26766 Filed 11–10–14; 8:45 am] BILLING CODE 4210–67–P

DEPARTMENT OF THE INTERIOR

Fish and Wildlife Service

[FWS-HQ-MB-2014-N227; 91100-3740-GRNT 7C]

Meeting Announcements: North American Wetlands Conservation Council; Neotropical Migratory Bird Conservation Advisory Group

AGENCY: Fish and Wildlife Service, Interior.

ACTION: Notice of meetings.

SUMMARY: The North American Wetlands Conservation Council (Council) will meet to select North American Wetlands Conservation Act (NAWCA) grant proposals for recommendation to the Migratory Bird Conservation Commission (Commission). This meeting is open to the public. The Advisory Group for the Neotropical Migratory Bird Conservation Act (NMBCA) grants program (Advisory Group) also will meet. This meeting is also open to the public, and interested persons may present oral or written statements.

DATES:

Council: Meeting is December 9, 2014, from 8:30 a.m. to 4:30 p.m. The Council will consider Canadian, Mexican, and U.S. Standard grant proposals. If you are interested in presenting information at this public meeting, contact the Council Coordinator no later than December 5, 2014.

Advisory Group: Meeting is December 10, 2014, from 8:30 a.m. to 4:30 p.m. The Advisory Group will discuss the strategic direction and management of the NMBCA program. If you are interested in presenting information at this public meeting, contact the Council Coordinator no later than December 5, 2014.

ADDRESSES: The Council and Advisory Group meetings will take place at National Fish and Wildlife Foundation, 1133 15th Street NW., Suite 1100, Washington, DC 20005.

FOR FURTHER INFORMATION CONTACT:

Cynthia Perry, Council Coordinator, by phone at 703–358–2432; by email at *dbhc@fws.gov;* or by U.S. mail at U.S. Fish and Wildlife Service, 5275 Leesburg Pike MS: MB, Falls Church, Virginia 22041.

SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION: The North American Wetlands Conservation Council (Council) will meet to select North American Wetlands Conservation Act (NAWCA) grant proposals for recommendation to the Migratory Bird Conservation Commission (Commission). This meeting is open to the public. The Advisory Group for the Neotropical Migratory Bird Conservation Act (NMBCA) grants program (Advisory Group) also will meet. This meeting is also open to the public, and interested persons may present oral or written statements.

About the Council

In accordance with NAWCA (Pub. L. 101–233, 103 Stat. 1968, December 13, 1989, as amended), the State-private-Federal Council meets to consider wetland acquisition, restoration, enhancement, and management projects for recommendation to, and final funding approval by, the Commission.

The North American Wetlands Conservation Act of 1989 provides matching grants to organizations and individuals who have developed partnerships to carry out wetlands conservation projects in the United States, Canada, and Mexico. These projects must involve long-term protection, restoration, and/or enhancement of wetlands and associated uplands habitats for the benefit of all wetlands-associated migratory birds. Project proposal due dates, application instructions, and eligibility requirements are available on the NAWCA Web site at *http:// www.fws.gov/birdhabitat/Grants/ NAWCA*.

About the Advisory Group

In accordance with NMBCA (Pub. L. 106–247, 114 Stat. 593, July 20, 2000), the Advisory Group will hold its meeting to discuss the strategic direction and management of the NMBCA program and provide advice to the Director of the Fish and Wildlife Service.

The Neotropical Migratory Bird Conservation Act of 2000 promotes long-term conservation of Neotropical migratory birds and their habitats through a competitive grants program by promoting partnerships, local conservation efforts, and achieving habitat protection in 36 countries. The goals of the Neotropical Migratory Bird Conservation Act include perpetuating healthy bird populations, providing financial resources for bird conservation, and fostering international cooperation. Because the greatest need is south of the U.S. border, at least 75 percent of NMBCA funding supports projects outside the United States.

Project proposal due dates, application instructions, and eligibility requirements are available on the NMBCA Web site at http:// www.fws.gov/birdhabitat/Grants/ NMBCA.

Public Input

If you wish to:	You must contact the Council Coordinator (see FOR FURTHER INFORMATION CONTACT) no later than
 (1) Attend the Council or Advisory Group meeting (2) Submit written information or questions before the Council or Advisory Group meeting for consideration during the meeting. 	November 26, 2014. December 5, 2014.

Submitting Written Information or Questions

Interested members of the public may submit relevant information or questions to be consider during the public meetings. If you wish to submit a written statement, so that the information may be made available to the Council or Advisory Group for their consideration prior to the meetings, you must contact the Council Coordinator by the date in Public Input. Written statements must be supplied to the Council Coordinator in both of the following formats: One hard copy with original signature, and one electronic copy via email (acceptable file formats are Adobe Acrobat PDF, MS Word, MS PowerPoint, or rich text file).

Giving an Oral Presentation

Individuals or groups requesting to make an oral presentation at the meetings will be limited to 2 minutes per speaker, with no more than a total of 30 minutes for all speakers. Interested parties should contact the Council Coordinator by the date above, in writing (preferably via email; see FOR FURTHER INFORMATION CONTACT), to be placed on the public speaker list for either of these meetings. Nonregistered public speakers will not be considered during the Council meeting. Registered speakers who wish to expand upon their oral statements, or those who had wished to speak but could not be accommodated on the agenda, are invited to submit written statements to the Council within 30 days following the meeting.

Meeting Minutes

Summary minutes of the Council and Advisory Group meetings will be maintained by the Council Coordinator at the address under **FOR FURTHER INFORMATION CONTACT**. Meeting notes will be available by contacting the Council Coordinator within 30 days following the meeting. Personal copies may be purchased for the cost of duplication.

Jerome Ford,

Assistant Director, Migratory Birds. [FR Doc. 2014–26700 Filed 11–10–14; 8:45 am] BILLING CODE 4310–55–P

DEPARTMENT OF THE INTERIOR

Bureau of Land Management

[14X LLORE00000.L63500000.DQ0000. LXSS021H0000.HAG14-0117]

Notice of Availability of the Proposed Resource Management Plan and Final Environmental Impact Statement for the West Eugene Wetlands in Oregon

AGENCY: Bureau of Land Management. **ACTION:** Notice of availability.

SUMMARY: In accordance with the National Environmental Policy Act of 1969, as amended, and the Federal Land Policy and Management Act of 1976, as amended, the Bureau of Land Management (BLM) has prepared a Proposed Resource Management Plan (RMP) and Final Environmental Impact Statement (EIS) for the West Eugene Wetlands and by this notice is announcing its availability.

DATES: BLM planning regulations state that any person who meets the conditions as described in the regulations may protest the BLM's Proposed RMP/Final EIS. A person who meets the conditions and files a protest must file the protest within 30 days of the date that the Environmental Protection Agency publishes its Notice of Availability in the **Federal Register**.